
April 8, 2010 
ADDENDUM #2 

FOR  
City of Portsmouth 

Portsmouth, New Hampshire 
Bid #42-10 

South at Lafayette Intersection Improvements 
 

This Addendum forms part of the original document marked: Bid #42-10 South at 
Lafayette Intersection Improvements 
 
The following questions have been asked and answered. 
 
Question 1: How are the luminaries to be mounted to the top of the mast arms/poles? 
 
Response – The luminaries shall be tenon mounted utilizing a normal mast pole height. 
 
Question 2: Will you take the Polara Navigator as an equal?  
 
Response - Yes in black 
 
Question 3: Do you want a custom voice message?  
 
Response - No 
 
Question 4: What quantity of buttons do you require?  
 
Response - 4 (one on each corner) 
 
Question 5: Do you want an Intersection graphic on the computer? 
 
Response - yes 
 
Question 6: Why do you need 8 push buttons, when the pedestrian phase is exclusive? 
 
Response - 4 will be required for this project (1 for each corner) 
 
 
Please acknowledge this addendum within your proposal.  Failure to do so may cause a 
bidder to be disqualified. 
 
End of addendum #2 


